
From: Teresa Meadows
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Confirmation of Status of Sabina transfer of Nunavut Water Licence to Xstrata
Date: Friday, September 02, 2011 9:10:31 AM

Teresa Meadows/mtca

09/01/2011 06:36 PM

To "Malinda Kellett" <mkellett@lawsonlundell.com>
cc
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Dear Ms. Kellett, 

Further to our conversation today, as you were advised by Phyllis Beaulieu, the Nunavut Water Board
(NWB or Board) has now concluded the review of the application by Licensee Sabina Gold & Silver
Corp. (Sabina) for the NWB to consent to the Assignment of Water Licence#:  2BE-HAK0915 from
Sabina to Xstrata Canada Corporation, Xstrata Zinc Canada Division (Xstrata). The Board has received
the relevant information and public comment, and the matter has been remitted to the Board for their
decision under s. 44(2) and their decision is expected next week.  Under s. 44(2), the Board shall, on
application, authorize the assignment of a licence if it is satisfied that the assignment and the operation
of the appurtenant undertaking would not be likely to result in a contravention of any condition of the
licence or any provision of this Part or the regulations.  In terms of timing, once a decision has been
made, if the conditions of s. 44(2) are met, the licence assignment is typically registered within 7-10
days from the date of the Board's decision, but in this case, the assignment would not take effect until
the Board receives confirmation from the assignee or assignor that the sale transaction has closed. 

If you have any questions with respect to this matter, please contact me or Phyllis Beaulieu. 

Teresa Meadows
Senior Associate
Miller Thomson LLP
2700 Commerce Place
10155 - 102 Street
Edmonton, AB, Canada   T5J 4G8
Direct Line: 780.429.9706
Fax: 780.424.5866
Email: tmeadows@millerthomson.com
www.millerthomson.com

Proud sponsor of

www.vxcanada.ca
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than the intended addressee does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and
delete this. Thank you for your cooperation.  This message has not been
encrypted.  Special arrangements can be made for encryption upon request.

Visit our website at www.millerthomson.com for information about our firm
and the services we provide.

CONFIDENTIALITÉ:  Ce message courriel (y compris les pièces jointes, le cas
échéant) est confidentiel et destiné uniquement à la personne ou  à l'entité
à qui il est adressé. Toute utilisation ou divulgation non permise est
strictement interdite.  L'obligation de confidentialité et de secret
professionnel demeure malgré toute divulgation.  Si vous avez reçu le
présent courriel et ses annexes par erreur, veuillez nous en informer
immédiatement et le détruire.  Nous vous remercions de votre collaboration. 
Le présent message n'a pas été crypté.  Le cryptage est possible sur demande
spéciale.

Pour tout renseignement au sujet des services offerts par notre cabinet,
visitez notre site Web à www.millerthomsonpouliot.com


